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MEMORANDUM
To:  Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant
Date: April 05, 2011

Re:  Agreement filing in the Matter of the Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation
and Adams Technology Group Corp. per Docket No. 11-049-21.

RECOMMENDATION (acknowledge): Corrected

The Division recommends that the Commission acknowledge the receipt of this Interconnection
Agreement.

EXPLANATION:

On March 01, 2011, Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”) filed the Interconnection Agreement per the above-
referenced docket in accordance with § 54-8b-2.2(1) (d) of the Utah Code. At that time the Division
advised the Commission to deny the interconnection agreement because Adams Technology Group
Corp (*ATG”) did not have the required Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity in place.

After speaking with Chris Adams, President of ATG Corp. on March 31, 2001 we find that ATG is a
reseller of non-regulated Broadband services only. They do not currently or plan to offer any
telecommunication services to their customers in the future. Based on this information the Division
requests that the Commission acknowledge the receipt of this Interconnection Agreement to resell
broadband services supplied by Qwest.

cc: L.T. Christensen, Director — Wholesale Contracts, Qwest Corporation
Chris Adams, President, Adams Technology Group Corp.
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